Katrin SharE

Subject: FW: Hotels struggle

From: Participate <participate @ketchumidaho.org>

Sent: Friday, February 12, 2021 12:05 PM

To: AllCouncil <AllCouncil@kKetchumidaho.org>

Cc: Jade Riley <jriley@ketchumidaho.org>; Katrin Sharp <ksharp@ketchumidaho.org>; Suzanne Frick
<sfrick@ketchumidaho.org>

Subject: FW: Hotels struggle

Please see public comment below.

LISA ENOURATO | CITY OF KETCHUM

Public Affairs & Administrative Services Manager

P.O. Box 2315 | 480 East Ave. N. | Ketchum, ID 83340

0: 208.726.7803 | f; 208.726.7812
lenourato@ketchumidaho.org | www.ketchumidaho.org

From: Cindy Cox

Sent: Friday, February 12, 2021 8:55 AM

To: Participate <participate@ketchumidaho.org>
Subject: Hotels struggle

Hello to the Planning and Zonong,City Council,Mayor,

I am Forwarding an article relaying information about our lodging and hospitality businesses.

In regards to the building of new hotels in our area and what is “given” to them in negotiations in
waivers or perks, only confirming what your local business es are concerned and have spoken out
about and how there is no rush to make something happen.

Thank you for your consideration in regards to the new Marriott project before you.

Thank you,

Cindy Forgeon

The American Hotel Lodging Association estimates it will take years before it fully recovers due to
continued restrictions and consumer unease.

Hotels struggle, adapt amid pandemic;

Full rebound might not come until 2023
https://www.galesburg.com/sto
might-not-come-until-2023/4407844001/

andemic-full-rebound-

Sent from my iPhone



